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MEMORANDUM FOR: Legislative Counsel, Ilouse Select Committee
on Assassinations

ATTENTION: Mr. Scott Breckinridge

s Vo)A \

FROM: | | J
Acting Chief, Security Support Division
Office of Securlty

SUBJECT: Offer of Information (U)

1. The attached Incident Report pertains to a call
received by the Security Duty Office in which Mrs. Delores Hope
volunteered information concerning the John F. Kennedy
assassination. Office of Security records are negative

in the name of Subject. (U)

2. This feport is provided for your information and
for forwarding to the necessary congressional component. (U)

)
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NAMg __Delores Hope GRADE ___~~"~7"- OFFICE
315 kast Twohig ST :
Sen Angelo, TX

INCIDENT_ Offer of Information (U) TIE 0754 Hrs. PLACE CSDD

o

SUMMARY OF INFORMATION: ' ' .

(U) Agency Operator trensierred & call from SUBJECT who stated
that she has information concerning the John F, Kennedy e&ssassination.
The information, which she would not divulge, wes available il the Azency
is willing to "pay" for it.

(U) SUBECT stated that she wanted to spesk to en Agency repre-

sentative and would not reveal enything over the telephkons.

(U) SUBJECT was told that a report of her caell would bz cieds
and forwerded to the appropriate office where a decision would ba —zd2 as
to the merit of her offer. '
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